
Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority  

RFP 1-14-C041 

Dental Insurance for Airports Authority Employees and Retirees 

Questions and Answers 

 

Notice:  Questions may have been edited for clarity and relevance. 

1. Where should Exhibit J1 be placed? In which proposal? 

Answer:  J1 (essentially the same as J) is a document that is not returned with the proposal.  It is only 
for use when a third party subcontractor arrangement exists within your team and is submitted as an 
attachment to each invoice. 

2. Is it alright for proposers to make a supplemental folder to contain all proposer specific quote 
documents? 

Answer:  We strongly recommend that you follow the format requested in the RFP to best capture the 
responses to our questions. 

3. Should the Executive Summary be included in each binder? 

Answer:  An Executive Summary should be included in each binder; however, it should be concise and 
will not be evaluated as part of the solicitation.  

4. We offer two networks of providers to our members. Even though MWAAs plan is a MAC (maximum 
allowable charge) plan, there is value to offering both networks. The worksheet will only allow us to 
provide results for one network. How do we share the results for the other network?  

Answer:  There are three worksheets in the Financial Questionnaire to accommodate your “Best 
Discount”, “Lesser Discount”, and “No Discount” networks.  Please provide your most competitive fully-
insured and self-insured quotes making sure that your network(s) offered meets the required access 
standards.  Your self-insured proposal should include only one ASO fee regardless of the number of 
networks you are proposing.  Your fully insured proposal should clearly indicate whether your multiple 
networks are offered together under one set of fully insured rates or whether they are offered 
separately with each having its own set of fully insured rates.  Provide any additional information in the 
Financial Explanation worksheet in the financial questionnaire.  

5. For the claims experience that was provided, would it be possible to get the number of claims paid each 
month? Are there any additional utilization reports that you can share as well? 

Answer:  Additional claim detail can be found at http://www.mwaa.com/6824.htm. 

6. Can you confirm that the finalist interviews will be announced in late April but held during the first week 
of May? 

Answer:  All schedules listed in the RFP and discussed at the pre-proposal are tentative.  Those dates 
remain our current schedule. 

7. If we are unable to accommodate this provision, will we still be considered?   "A third party vendor, on 
behalf of MWAA, will conduct a quality review of the plan design to be loaded in the claims system(s) 
prior to implementation (or as soon thereafter as reasonably possible). As the selected carrier or 
administrator, you agree to pay the cost of this review, up to $20,000. You will provide all necessary 
support to enable the third party vendor, on behalf of MWAA, to review claims in a test environment that 



mirrors the plan information present in the "live" claims processing system. If this review cannot be 
supported remotely and requires an on-site review, you will be responsible for travel costs up to $5,000. 
All costs associated with this review shall not be included in MWAA retention fee." From the MWAA 
Vendor Dental Technical RFP. 

Answer:  Yes, you will still be considered as this is not a minimum qualification. 

8. Section VI-who is the representative that is supposed to sign after letter E? 

a) Is someone with Authority to Bind sufficient to sign the necessary documents? 

Answer:  The same person that signs the Solicitation, Offer and Award form is acceptable. 

9. Section VII-please clarify number 28. 

a) Can we please have Exhibit J, as we currently only have J1. 

Answer:  Exhibit J and J1 are synonymous.  See Question 1. 

b) Could you please explain or send what is labeled Exhibit A 

Answer:  Exhibit A documents any voluntary efforts to obtain the participation of minority or 
women owned firms on the contract. 

c) Will an extension be granted due to the length of time it took for delivery of the CDROM with 
case data on it? 

Answer:  No.  

10. The RFP says to layout the Technical binder how the Criteria is evaluated.  

a) How does this work if we are including the Technical excel exhibit? Which should we follow? 

Answer:  The technical excel exhibit layout is acceptable. 

b) Should we be completing the ADA codes as DPPO or DMO? 

Answer:  DPPO 

c) Is MWAA requesting self-funded or fully insured quotes?  And for DPPO or DMO or both. 

Answer:  MWAA is requesting both self-funded and fully-insured quotes for a DPPO only as 
indicated on the “Questionnaire” tab of the Financial RFP workbook. 

11. Please provide premium history if possible. 

Answer:  MWAA does not release current or prior rates to vendors. 

12. Please provide current rates. 

Answer:  MWAA does not release current or prior rates to vendors. 

13. What is the contribution level? 

Answer:  Currently the employees pay 55% of a dental rate. 

14. How long has MWAA been with Met Life? 

Answer:  Seven years. 



15. Has the group had any recent plan design changes? 

Answer:   No.  There have been no plan design changes in the past two years. 

16. Please confirm that we are quoting Net of commissions. 

Answer:  Confirmed. 

17. At what percentile should the out-of-network benefit be quoted? 

Answer: The out-of-network benefit should be quoted at the 80th percentile and the 80th percentile 
allowed charges should be provided in the financial questionnaire worksheets. In addition to the 80th 
percentile, please provide your 70th percentile and MAC, if available.  An updated financial exhibit for 
the 70th and MAC reimbursements can be found at http://www.mwaa.com/6824.htm.  It is titled “MWAA 
Update Dental Reimbursement Exhibit“. 


